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At the time Pericle made the June Donation, Mr. Jacobsmeyer was unaware that a federal 

contractor is prohibited from making any “contribution to any political party, committee, or 

candidate for public office” at any time between the commencement of negotiations for a federal 

contract and a completion of performance or termination of negotiations for the contract.  See 52 

U.S.C. § 30119(a)(1).  Had Mr. Jacobsmeyer been informed of the federal contractor 

contribution ban, he would have chosen to personally contribute to the Super PAC.   

While the sole focus of MUR 8080 is the June Donation, Mr. Jacobsmeyer wishes to be 

fully transparent to the Commission.  On September 19, 2022, Pericle made a second $25,000.00 

contribution to the Super PAC (“September Donation”).  However, since August 31, 2022, 

Pericle has had no responsibilities pursuant to either federal contract negotiations or performance 

obligations.  While the September Donation was lawfully made, Mr. Jacobsmeyer remained 

uninformed regarding the federal contractor contribution ban.        

Once the Super PAC became aware of Pericle’s federal contractor status, it refunded 

Pericle’s June Donation (“Refund”).  Mr. Jacobsmeyer received the Refund on November 5, 

2022.  See Exhibit A, a true and correct copy of the refund check.  Towards the end of October 

2022, after Mr. Jacobsmeyer became aware of the contribution ban, Mr. Jacobsmeyer personally 

contributed an additional $25,000.00 to the Super PAC.     

Mr. Jacobsmeyer understands the FEC protects the integrity of the federal campaign 

finance process.  Mr. Jacobsmeyer also understands that Pericle’s June Donation was in violation 

of 52 U.S.C. § 30119(a)(1).  However, Mr. Jacobsmeyer respectfully requests the Commission 

dismiss MUR 8080 because the violation has been remedied.  See Ex. A.  Should the 

Commission decide not to dismiss MUR 8080, Mr. Jacobsmeyer respectfully requests to enter 

into a conciliation agreement.  Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 111.18(d), “[n]othing in these regulations 

shall be construed to prevent the Commission from entering into a conciliation agreement with a 

respondent prior to a Commission finding of probable cause if a respondent indicates by letter to 

the General Counsel a desire to enter into negotiations directed towards reaching such a 

conciliation agreement.” 

Finally, Mr. Jacobsmeyer wishes to bring the following information to the Commission’s 

attention.  Colorado Public Radio contacted Mr. Jacobsmeyer prior to Mr. Jacobsmeyer receiving 

MUR 8080 and requested Pericle respond to a news article which was published on October 21, 

2022.  See https://www.cpr.org/2022/10/21/pericle-communications-erik-aadland-fec-complaint/.  
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Mr. Jacobsmeyer did not respond.  However, Colorado Attorney Mario Nicolais, the same 

person who filed the Complaint against Pericle, was interviewed by Colorado Public Radio.  In 

Mr. Nicolais’ interview he unlawfully disclosed the contents of the Complaint and the identity of 

Pericle.  Pursuant to 52 U.S.C. § 30109(12)(A), “[a]ny notification or investigation made under 

this section shall not be made public by the Commission or by any person without the written 

consent of the person receiving such notification or the person with respect to whom such 

investigation is made.”  Mr. Jacobsmeyer had no knowledge of the Complaint, nor had Mr. 

Jacobsmeyer given written consent to Mr. Nicolais to publicly disclose the Complaint.  Pursuant 

to 52 U.S.C. § 30109(12)(B) “any…person, who violates the provisions of subparagraph (A) 

shall be fined not more than $2,000.  Any…person who knowingly and willfully violates the 

provisions of subparagraph (A) shall be fined not more than $5,000.”  As a campaign finance 

attorney who publicly supported Candidate Aadland’s opponent, Mr. Nicolais disclosed federally 

protected information to the general public within weeks of the November 2022 election. 

Should the Commission have any questions or concerns, my contact information is as 

follows:  

 

Beth Chambers 
2821 S. Parker Rd., Suite 555 
Aurora, CO 80014 
Phone: 303.749.0062 
Email: bethc@corporonlaw.com     

 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 

____________________________ 
Beth Chambers 
Attorney for Respondent  
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EXHIBIT A
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